
                             
DEEPHAVEN BOAT COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, JUNE 11, 2015 
MINUTES 

 
 

Call Meeting to Order 
Chairman Tom Drummond called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Members Present 
Tom Drummond, David Matteson, Jim Friedlander, Brian Larson and City Administrator Dana 
Young     
 
Members Absent 
Jim van Bergen  
 
Also in Attendance 
Mayor Paul Skrede 
 
May 14, 2015 Boat Committee Minutes 
The Committee approved the May 14, 2015 Boat Committee on a motion by Jim Friedlander, 
seconded by David Matteson.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Matters from the Floor 
There were no Matters from the Floor this evening. 
 
Management Report 
Administrator Young provided an update on the May 31st Deadline notices.  He stated that there 
were only three leaseholders who didn’t get their boats onto their assigned space by the May 31st 
deadline.  He stated that all three were canoe rack permit holders and they had the opportunity to 
appeal the revocation of their 2015 boating permit at the June 15th Council meeting. 
 
Further discussion was held on the possibility of installing center dolphin posts on the docks. 
 
Recommendations on the Ten Year Rule / Waiting List 
Jim Friedlander stated that he thought the Committee received good input from the public at the 
last meeting.  He stated that he thought the discussion centered on three separate topics – the 
fairness of the waiting list, the dual system of those residents who are under a ten year lease and 
those who have been grandfathered, and economic fairness. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that it was a pretty diverse discussion and noted that we are unlikely to 
please everyone. 
 
David Matteson noted that there were also diverse opinions on this Committee.  He stated that he 
felt that many of the 400 residents on the dock waiting list were simply on the list for 



convenience and we need to somehow solve the waiting list issue and the difference in term 
lengths. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that we likely can’t solve all three issues simultaneously and will likely 
only be able to solve two of the issues. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that if we address the economic and fairness issues, attrition will work 
itself out.  He stated that he is on the grandfathered list but didn’t feel this was fair to those on a 
ten year term. 
 
David Matteson stated that there is also a fairness issue with those on the waiting list who had 
the expectation that they would get a dock slip for a lifetime. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that we could be dealing with four different levels of expectations – those 
who have been grandfathered, those on the ten year term, those on the waiting list with the 
expectation that they could have a dock slip for a lifetime, and those on the waiting list who only 
expected a ten year term.  He asked if it was fair to put a time limit on a dock space. 
 
David Matteson stated that it could be fair if it’s applied fairly.  There needs to be a willingness 
to find a compromise. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that there are approximately 100 slips with 5% turnover each year.  He 
suggested that a certain percentage of required turnover could be established between 5% - 10% 
in which residents would not necessarily be required to give up their space if natural attrition or 
those in violation of the boating & leasing rules made up the required percentage.  He stated that 
under this system, you might be able to get a lease for 20 years but not for a lifetime. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that, under this system, if someone had a slip the longest but another 5% 
got off the docks that particular year, that individual could potentially keep the slip. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that some people are borrowing the dock slips illegally so it would be a 
benefit to get these people off the slips under this system.  He added that there could also be 
some sort of special dispensation given to those who are joint leasing their slips. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that he also believed that if you are a lakeshore owner, you shouldn’t be 
able to get a dock slip. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that you should have to provide equal access. 
 
Dana Young stated that the City of Greenwood requires lakeshore owners to be on a separate 
waiting list, which effectively places them behind all the non-lakeshore owners. 
 
David Matteson stated that we should keep things as simple as possible.  If someone owns 
lakeshore property, they should not be less entitled then other residents.  He added that he didn’t 
think many lakeshore owners would want a city slip. 
 



 
Brian Larson stated that if I lived on the lake, I would want a city slip because it is so much 
cheaper.  He stated that if the right dock fee were charged, movement on the slips would occur. 
 
Tom Drummond agreed that it is a very undervalued asset and that both Excelsior and Tonka 
Bay charge much higher fees with no waiting lists in Tonka Bay and only a six year waiting list 
in Excelsior. 
 
David Matteson stated that the fees should be kept at the cost of running the docks.  The rates 
should be based on the future cost of such projects as the future improvement to the shore space.  
He stated that this would be one less argument to be made. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that higher fees would be a way of returning value back to the community 
through tax credits or park improvements. 
 
David Matteson stated that it is OK to be Deephaven and unique by not charging the higher fees 
charged by other communities.  It’s an amenity and our boating community should not be asked 
to pay more towards parks than other residents. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that the waiting list itself isn’t the issue; it’s the issue of fairness over the 
ten year rule.  He asked what would be our policy if the dock slips were just established today. 
 
David Matteson stated that with the exception of Mound, Deephaven prices docks at cost.  The 
issue he heard at the last meeting was lifetime use vs. ten year terms.  He stated that costs will 
eventually go up to pay for ongoing maintenance and future improvements.  He stated that not 
pricing for profit is a fair and reasonable approach. 
 
Tom Drummond noted that we could establish a senior rate in Deephaven. 
 
Brian Larson asked about those families that aren’t able to use the docks.  He stated that 
economics is the best way to address this issue. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that an escrow account for excess revenues could be established to 
address future projects. 
 
David Matteson suggested further focus on the three issues of the waiting list, the two-tiered 
system, and economics. 
 
Jim Friedlander suggested that after the ten year term, an economic component could be added. 
 
Brian Larson stated that any formula would be a mess.  There should be a clean approach. 
 
Jim Friedlander asked if we want to solve the economic component by matching the fees offered 
by Excelsior or Tonka Bay. 
 



Brian Larson stated that he wouldn’t want to go up to their current rate immediately but would 
suggest increasing it gradually over five years. 
 
David Matteson stated that if we are raising rates, there should be a rationale for why the rates 
are increasing.  He noted that there could be a dramatic increase when future projects are 
factored in. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that we are at least 50% of the weighted average rates of the other cities, 
which also average a four-year waiting list. 
 
Brian Larson stated that he understands trying to be tactical on rates but residents are getting 
slips too cheap.  This is why the waiting list is so long. 
 
David Matteson stated that there is no market rate on city slips.  It is a benefit that people got to 
keep the slip forever. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that he doesn’t agree that there isn’t a market rate and felt that we are 
grossly undervalued with our rates. 
 
David Matteson stated that when all these improvements are factored into the rates, the rates will 
go up.    
 
Tom Drummond asked Mayor Skrede about the Council’s interest in the docks and in resolving 
this issue. 
 
Mayor Skrede stated that this issue isn’t on his radar as it’s not a top issue in comparison to other 
more pressing issues such as street improvements.  He stated that he would prefer discussion on 
shore space improvements rather than on the ten year rule & waiting list.  He would like the 
Committee to also work with the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District on making buoys 
available for power boats. 
 
He stated that when the Council adopted the ten year rule, the driving factor was turnover.  The 
Council looked at fairness as allowing more residents access to docks.  He stated that if docks 
were built today, he didn’t think it would be our policy to allow those on the top of a waiting list 
to get a slip forever.  He stated that he doesn’t know if the Council has a large appetite for this 
issue and doesn’t know if the Council wants to spend two years trying to resolve the issue of the 
46 remaining residents who have been grandfathered.  He stated that it is difficult to play 
Solomon without making a bad cut.  He stated that attrition would take care of those who are 
grandfathered. 
 
He stated that during these discussions years ago, there was a work group that recommended 
using increased rates to address the waiting list.  He stated that he feels it is a fair deal for people 
under the ten year rule to save approximately $20,000 over the life of the lease on reduced dock 
slip fees.  He stated that the issue of fairness is very difficult to resolve.  It is obviously difficult 
for this Committee and it was difficult for the City Council.  He stated that he doesn’t know how 
to boot off the 46 grandfathered residents with a method that makes sense. 



Jim Friedlander asked why we are pandering to the 46 grandfathered residents. 
 
Mayor Skrede stated that we are not pandering, we just couldn’t figure out a way to move them 
off the docks.  He stated that he didn’t feel comfortable doing that. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that if we come up with a recommendation, what sort of reception will it 
receive. 
 
Mayor Skrede stated that he didn’t know what the Council may want to pursue.  He knew that he 
wouldn’t want to discuss boat docks every third meeting.  He stated that he doesn’t see a magic 
bullet on this issue and is not excited about working on this when there are a number of other 
issues to discuss.  He stated that this is a good Council that is not afraid of an issue.  But it will 
not be considered a good Council if the expectation is that there will be an immediate solution. 
 
Jim Friedlander asked if the Committee wants to meet again on this issue or wait until the next 
regular meeting in September. 
 
Tom Drummond stated that he didn’t know how much more work to put in on this issue if the 
Council isn’t that receptive.  He added that he also didn’t know if we had a silver bullet on this 
issue and maybe we need to move towards resolving the shore space issue. 
 
Jim Friedlander stated that there are residents coming up to the end of their ten year lease who 
will want this issue addressed. 
 
David Matteson noted that there is no miracle solution to this issue but stated that he still stands 
by his original suggestion that time on a dock slip should equal time spent on the waiting list or 
ten years, whichever is longer. 
 
Brian Larson exits at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Other 
Dana Young stated that the Minnetonka Yacht Club has expressed interest in using the open 
buoy spaces at Carson’s Bay for upcoming regattas.  He stated that they will be approaching the 
City Council on July 6th to obtain permission. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn by Jim Friedlander, seconded by David Matteson.  Motion carried 3-0.  The 
meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.  The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Boat Committee 
will be held on Thursday, September 10, 2015. 
 
 


